From: Andrew Meese

Sent: Thursday, June 08, 2006 5:12 PM

To: 'Amy Tang McElwain (E-mail)'; 'John Contestabile (E-mail)'; 'Mark

Miller (E-mail)'; 'Michael Zezeski (E-mail)'; 'Michelle Pourciau (DPW)

(E-mail)'; 'Richard Steeg (E-mail)'; 'Soumya Dey (E-mail)';

'yanlin.li@dc.gov'; 'Denise Zonfrilli'

Cc: Gerald Miller; Ron Kirby; 'Patrick, Linda (Becky)'; 'Joe Langley

(Joe.Langley@VDOT.Virginia.gov)'

Subject: Reminder: Next Steering Committee Meeting June 13

Attachments: ITS Grant Tech Approach 5-4-06.doc

Dear Steering Committee Members,

This is a reminder that the next Regional Transportation Coordination Program (RTCP) Steering Committee meeting is scheduled as follows:

RTCP Steering Committee

Tuesday, June 13, 2006

2:30 PM to 4:30 PM (Immediately following the MOITS Meeting)

COG, First Floor, Meeting Room 1

Suggested agenda items include:

-- Maryland TEA-21 Earmark Proposal (Attached)

-- Status of the COG/TPB RFQ for a Program Manager and Team

-- Status of the RTCP Funding Agreement

-- Replacement Name for "CapCom"

Also, just a note asking that you not share publicly the results of the RFQ Selection Committee recommendation until it is made official. I will let you know when that occurs.

Thank you. If you have any questions, please let me know.

Andrew J. Meese, AICP

Principal Transportation Planner

Metropolitan Washington Council of Governments

National Capital Region Transportation Planning Board

Phone: (202) 962-3789

Fax: (202) 962-3202

Email: ameese@mwcog.org

